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MEMORANDUM
AUGUST 25, 1997
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) RUE m
RE: DOCKET NO. 970596-EG - PETITION FOR AUTHORITY TO

IMPLEMENT RESIDENTIAL MAIL-IN ENERGY SURVEY PROGRAM BY
GULF POWER COMPANY.

P5C-91- Joit-FoF-EG-

Attached is a

MAIL-IN ENERGY SURVEY PROGRAM to be issued in the above referenced
docket. (Number of pages in order - 4)

WCK/js

Attachment

cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Harlow)
I1:\9705960r.wck



JULIA L JOMNSON, CHAIRMAN
SUSAN F. CLARK
1. TERRY DEASON

IMANE K. KIESLING

May 19, 1997

Ms. Susan D. Cranmer
Gulf Power Company
500 Bayfront Parkway
Pensacola, Florida 32520

Re: Docket No. 970596-EG

Dear Ms. Cranmer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for authority to implement Residential
Mail-In Energy Survey Program by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on
May 16, 1997, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (904) 413-6078 or
FAX (904) 413-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD = TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0830
An Afemative ActionFqual Opportunity Employer Internet Emall. CONTACT@PSC STATEFLUS
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